

Custodian File

<u>REAL PROPERTY</u>											
Greater Vancouver		Rural (except V.L.A.)			V.L.A. (except Mission Village)		V.L.A. Mission Village		Total		
Sale Price	5% thereof & 12.50	Sale Price	10% thereof	Charges 12.50 & Comm.	Sale Price	80% of all Sale Prices		Sale Price	125% of all Sale Prices:		
						% of Total	Amount		% of Total	Amount	
<u>PERSONAL PROPERTY</u>											
Motor Vehicles			Boats and Boat Gear								
Sale Price	25% thereof	Sale Price	Nelson Bros. 23.5% of Sale Price	Other Sales 28.5% of Sale Price	Equipment charges paid to purchasers in error. Repay to owners	Amount of Claims for Boat Gear Declared & Recorded Now Missing		45% of amount in next preceding column			
						% of Total	Amount		% of Total	Amount	
<u>NETS</u>											
Total award for Nets plus Sale Price		Total Claim for Nets Sold, Declared Not Found and Recorded Now Missing			Percentage Total Award to Total Claim		Claim for Nets Sold Declared Not Found, & Recorded Now Missing		Apply % ratio to Claim	Deduct Custodian Sale Price	
							160.00 320.00		336.00	150.00	186.00
<u>MISCELLANEOUS CHATELS</u>											
Claim for goods Sold By Auction	Sale Price of Goods Sold By Auction	Rebates of charges 30% of Sale Price	Ratio in % of Sale Price to Claim	Claim for goods Declared Not Found, Recorded Now Missing, & Sold Not Paid	Application of % ratio to amount in next preceding column		Sale Price of goods Sold by Tender	12% of Sale Price			
					% of Total	Amount		% of Total	Amount		
			46%	273.00		125.58			125.58		
<b>TOTAL RECOMMENDATION</b>										<b>311.58</b>	



CASE NO: 861

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION

Winnipeg, Manitoba

September 2nd, 1948

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF

UNOSUKE HAMADE

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING



IN THE MATTER OF THE "INQUIRIES ACT"  
PART 1. REVISED STATUTES OF CANADA 1927, CHAPTER 99

JAPANESE PROPERTY CLAIMS COMMISSION

SUB-COMMISSION

B E F O R E

10 (THE HONOURABLE MR. JUSTICE A.G. BUCKINGHAM, COMMISSIONER)

Winnipeg, Manitoba  
September 2nd, 1948

IN THE MATTER OF THE CLAIM OF

UNOSUKE HAMADA

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING

20

APPEARANCES:

F.M. FERG, Esq.,            Appearing for the  
                                  Dominion Government  
S.M. CHERNIAK, Esq.,        Appearing for the  
                                  Claimant.

-----

G.N.R. UPTON, Esq.,        Official Interpreter.

MARK H. PEARCE, Esq.,      Official Reporter

30



U. Hamade  
In Chief

UNOSUKE HAMADE, the claimant herein, being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CHERNIAK:

MR. CHERNIAK: There is an amendment in this Claim, Your Honour, to show a total claim for chattels of \$273.00.

THE COMMISSIONER: Instead of \$665.00?

MR. CHERNIAK: Instead of \$815.00 - no - instead of \$335.00

THE COMMISSIONER: \$335.00 instead of \$665.00?

10

MR. CHERNIAK: You will find a sheet attached to the claim form which shows a list of chattels totalling \$335.00.

THE COMMISSIONER: You are not calling the fishing gear chattles?

MR. CHERNIAK: We are not at that just at the moment. that is , or is amended to \$273.00. The total for the nets and lines is shown at \$480.00, that is the fishing gear.

20

THE COMMISSIONER: That will reduce your total claim?

MR. CHERNIAK: That will bring my total valuation for chattles and fishing gear down to \$753.00 in place of the \$815.00, less credit from the custodian for sale, \$150.00, reducing the net claim to \$603.00.

Q Mr. Hamada, I show you two typewritten statements, can you identify the signatures?

A That is my signature.

Q You swear the contents to be true to the best of your knowledge, information and belief?

30



U. Hamade  
In Chief

A Yes.

Q Both of them? A Yes.

MR. CHERNIAK: I file as Exhibits 1 and 2 respectively, the personal chattel statement and the statement as to fishing gear.

(PERSONAL CHATTEL STATEMENT EXHIBIT 1.)

(FISHING GEAR STATEMENT EXHIBIT 2.)

MR. CHERNIAK: And on behalf of my learned friend I will file as Exhibit 3 his analysis.

10

(ANALYSIS, EXHIBIT 3.)

MR. CHERNIAK: Your Honour will find that Exhibit 1 sets out all the chattles for which claim is made, showing date of purchase, cost price, whether new or used, condition when evacuated and estimated value and date of evacuation. None of these things were sold. They are all shown in Exhibit 3 as having been declared and not found. The statement of the claimant on Exhibit 1 is that at the date of evacuation he reported all the goods, but since he had no time to store them he requested U. Sakamoto to do so. This he did but he apparently did not tag them. He states that there is no doubt in his mind that the goods could have been identified had the custodian attempted to do so shortly after evacuation. Your Honour will note that in Exhibit 3, the custodian's analysis, there are lengthy remarks set out, showing firstly in the extreme top left hand corner of the page that the declaration made by the claimant was in April, 1942 and then, under the remarks on the right hand

20

30



U. Hamade  
In Chief

side he states that the that the claimant's son Itsujik, in a letter of July 15th 1944, states that Unosuke Sakamoto removed all goods from house at Scottish Canadian Cannery to the Japanese Fisherman's Hall. I assume that the custodian will, in time, advise us what attempts he made to identify these goods between April, 1942 and July, 1944.

THE COMMISSIONER: What is that date?

10 MR. CHERNIAK: July, 1944 is the time when the Claimant's son wrote to the custodian stating that Sakamoto had removed all the goods and in August 1944 there was apparently a list sent to the custodian, we don't know whether or not it was at the custodian's request, it doesn't show on this, and then there is a letter to Hamade from the custodian, there is no need to file it, which stated that all the houses at the Scottish Canadian Cannery had been broken into and all smaller goods stolen. It then sets out that these goods may have been sold and credited to Unosuke Sakamoto or may  
20 have been transferred to Suspense as unidentifiable. That is in regard to the personal chattels. Turning now to Exhibit 2 your Honour, the Statement as to fishing gear, it gives full information as to the nature, age and original price paid for this fishing gear and its valuation. It sets out that these nets and lines were all tagged by his son Itsuji and left in the Gulf of Georgia Cannery. It was then reported to the Custodian. Now the Custodian's remarks in  
30 Exhibit 3 again set out that Unosuke Hamade declared



U. Hamade  
In Chief.

\$480.00 worth of fishing nets. When the Custodian asked for a detailed list of nets he sent list as shown in Extreme left hand column of analysis dated October 18th, 1943. This list bears little resemblance to the Claim.

THE COMMISSIONER: Little resemblance to the claim now before us?

MR. CHERNIAK: Yes. I would like to bring to your attention, however, that the total amount shown is the same. The claim was \$480.00. The J.P. Form which was completed in 1942 was also \$480.00.

10

Q Mr. Hamade, I show you a typewritten statement, do you recall when this was prepared?

A March or April, 1942. The Custodian asked me for a list of my goods and I made it out in response to that.

Q Where, exactly, was what typed?

A At the Custodian's office in Steveston.

Q Was this the time that the J.P. Form was completed?

20

A Yes.

Q And who typed that list? A A Japanese female employee of the Custodian's office.

Q At the Custodian's office? A Yes.

MR. CHERNIAK: I would like to tender this as Exhibit 4 Your Honour.

(LIST OF ARTICLES EXHIBIT 4.)

MR. CHERNIAK: It is a list setting out a number of articles and at the bottom of the list it sets out a number of nets showing a total of \$480.00. This

30



U. Hamade  
In Chief  
Cr-Exam

list corresponds exactly with the claim made by the Claimant and the evidence has been given by him that this was prepared by an employee of the Custodian at the time of the preparation of the J.P. Form.

CROSS-EXAMINED BY MR. FERG:

- 10 Q Mr. Hamade, you left your nets with The Canadian Fishing Company? A Yes.
- Q And you tagged every fishing net?
- A I tagged them all with my name.
- Q And you put the price on them that you wanted them sold for? A Yes.
- Q And is that your signature Mr. Hamade?
- A That is not my signature.
- Q Did you ever see that tag? A No.
- 20 Q You tell me now that you tagged them and put your name on them, was it a tag similar to that which I am showing you now? A I didn't tag it myself but my son did and therefore I am not in a position to say.
- Q Your son did, he tagged them on your authority?
- A Yes.
- Q What is your son's name? A Itsuji Hamade.
- Q Is that the previous claimant that gave evidence here?
- A Yes.
- Q And all of the fishing nets were similarly tagged?
- A Yes.
- 30 Q Do you know if that is your son's handwriting?



U. Hamade  
Cr-Exam.

A I don't think so.

Q I show you another document Mr. Hamade - - -

BY THE COMMISSIONER: Before you finish with that tag - - -

MR. FERG: I better file them for identification, there are three of them and I had better file them for identification. The first one will be a tag covering a net 4/40 x 5 7/8" mesh x 60 meshes deep x 40 fathoms without lines. This netting has been listed and tagged by the owner to be sold for \$20.00, and attached to that is a receipt from the Canadian Fishing Company Limited, Steveston for the sum of \$20.00, on account of Unosuke Hamade and a letter from the Gulf of Georgia Cannery to the office of the custodian accompanying a cheque for \$20.00

10

(TAG, RECEIPT AND LETTER, EXHIBIT "A"  
FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

MR. FERG: I will also file a tag covering a net 5 3/4 x 60 x 150, price \$115.00, also a receipt attached to the Canadian Fishing Company Limited, Gulf of Georgia Cannery, Steveston, for \$115.00 and a letter from the Gulf of Georgia Cannery enclosing cheque for \$115.00.

20

(TAG, RECEIPT AND LETTER, EXHIBIT "B"  
FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

MR. FERG: A further tag for lead lines, 150 fathoms, with a receipt attached from the custodian to the Canadian Fishing Company Limited for \$15.00 and a letter enclosing the cheque.

(TAG, RECEIPT AND LETTER, EXHIBIT "C"  
FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

30



U. Hamade  
Cr. Exam.  
Re\* Exam.

MR. FERG: Those are put in Your Honour for the purpose of identification, they are not filed as Exhibits

Q Who placed the nets with The Canadian Fishing Company, you or your son? A Both of us did

Q And you tagged them at the time?

A Yes.

RE-EXAMINATION BY MR. CHERNIAK:

10

Q Were these nets properly washed before you put them away? A Yes.

Q Were they hung or were they rolled?

A They were hung, but they were in rounds, in bundles.

MR. CHERNIAK: That is all for this witness Your Honour but I would like to call the son Itsuji.

ITSUJI HAMADE, having been first duly sworn  
Testified as follows:-

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CHERNIAK:

20

Q Mr. Hamade, you have heard your father's evidence to the effect that both of you looked after the storing of the nets and that you tagged them, is that correct? A Yes.

Q The Government lawyer has produced three tags bearing the name 'U. Hamade', are these the tags which were prepared by you? A Yes.

Q Now, referring to the tag on Exhibit 'A', what part of that did you write; can you read out what you wrote and if you wrote it all read it all?

30

A That isn't mine (Indicating)



I. Hamade  
In Chief.

Q That is 'Lawrence Nelson' which the witness says he did not write. Did you write the name 'U. Hamade'?

A I think so, I don't know for sure this one.

Q What about the 5 7/8 x 60 x 40 \$20.00, did you write that? A I think so.

Q Now as to Exhibit 'B'?

THE COMMISSIONER: Before we leave the first one, he thinks everything on there is in his handwriting except the words 'Lawrence Nelson'?

10 MR. CHERNIAK: Yes, your Honour.

Q Now in Exhibit 'B' what part of that is in your handwriting? A This Ken D. McLeod' is not mine.

Q Then the ink, is all that yours, the name, the description of the net and the amount of \$115.00, that is all your writing? A Yes.

Q Turning now to Exhibit 'C', what portion of that do you consider is your writing?

20 A The items written there in ink were written by myself but not the pencil items.

Q The pencil items read 'Custodian No. 54 A, Julius Proteau.' The ink is 'Lead line, 150 Fa, \$20.00, Unosuke Hamade'. Now in considering these Exhibits, these three Exhibits, am I right in saying that Exhibit 'A' is the only one you are not sure about and that you are sure about the ink on Exhibits 'B' and 'C'? A That is correct.

Q Did you prepare all the tags at the same time?

30 A No.



I. Hamade  
In Chief

Q They were done on different occasions?

A Yes.

MR. FERG: It is not necessary for me to go any further with it Your Honour except to file these now as Exhibits.

(Exhibit 'A' FOR IDENTIFICATION NOW  
MARKED EXHIBIT 5)

(EXHIBIT 'B' FOR IDENTIFICATION NOW  
MARKED EXHIBIT 6)

(EXHIBIT 'B' FOR IDENTIFICATION NOW  
MARKED EXHIBIT 7)

10

MR. CHERNIAK: Exhibit 'A', which is now Exhibit 5 is for a net which is marked \$20.00 and to this is added a letter enclosing same and the cheque is dated August 25th, 1942. Exhibit 'B' which is Exhibit 6 now is attached to a letter which reputedly enclosed a cheque for \$115.00, dated July 6th, 1942, and Exhibit 'C', which is now Exhibit 7 is attached to a letter which enclosed a cheque for \$15.00, dated September 25th, 1942. The two previous exhibits enclosed cheques for the amounts shown on the tags. Exhibit 7 encloses a cheque for \$15.00, whereas the tag was marked \$20.00. I think we can say also, Your Honour that the Analysis Sheet shows these three sales.

20

THE COMMISSIONER: That is what you say?

MR. CHERNIAK: No, Sir, I am just bringing to your attention that the Custodian's Analysis Sheet shows three sales.

THE COMMISSIONER: \$20.00, \$115.00, and \$15.00

MR. CHERNIAK: Correct. Our contention will be in regard



I. Hamade  
In Chief.  
Cr-Exam.

to these other nets that the Custodian was informed about in April 1942. They received cheques in July, August and September, 1942 and I contend that they have yet to prove what attempts have been made to find the other nets

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. FERG:

MR. FERG: Just one point, Your Honour.

10

Q Were you present with your father when the nets were left with the Fishing Company?

A Yes.

Q And did you deposit those nets and leave them with the Fishing Company immediately prior to evacuation?

A Yes, before evacuation.

Q And you say, or, you told my learned friend that you did not deposit those nets and fishing equipment at the same time, all at one time?

MR. CHERNIAK: No, he said he didn't make the tags out all at the one time.

20

MR. FERG:

Q The nets left by your father with the Fishing Company were they all left on one particular occasion, on one particular day? A Yes, they were deposited all at the one time.

Q And why were they tagged at different times?

A Because I didn't know the price at that time.

Q And did you make a list or did you receive any document from the Fishing Company at the time you deposited the nets with them? A I didn't receive a receipt but there was \$500.00 fire

30



I. Hamade  
Cr-Exam.

insurance placed on it at that time and I received a receipt for the premium.

Q On whose arrangements was it that the fishing equipment was left with the Fishing Company?

A On behalf of my father.

Q The custodian had not instructed you to leave them there? A The Custodian did not instruct me to do so but when the nets were deposited we informed the custodian.

10

Q Where they were? Were you present at the making up of the statement Exhibit 4?

A Yes, I was with my father.

Q And this was made up in the Custodian's office?

A Yes.

Q By one of the clerks in the Custodian's office?

A Yes.

MR. FERG: That is all.

(PROCEEDINGS ADJOURNED SINE DIE)

20

Certified to be a true and accurate transcript

*Mark H. Pearce*  
(MARK H. PEARCE)  
OFFICIAL REPORTER

CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned Sub Commissioner hereby certify that the foregoing 12 pages of typewritten matter contain a true and accurate record of the sub-commission held in the Law Courts Building, Winnipeg, Manitoba, at the time and date first above mentioned.

*[Signature]*  
(SUB COMMISSIONER)

30



IN THE MATTER OF a Commission to Investigate Claims of Japanese Canadians for Property Losses.

TO: The Commissioner, Office of the Custodian, Royal Bank Bldg., Vancouver, B.C.

ACKNOWLEDGED

4400

[Signature]

W/Pg

Pursuant to the notice issued on the 26th day of September, 1947, I submit the following claim:

(1) NAME Hamade HAMADE, Unosuke (RCMP) Reg. No. 05023  
(Print) Surname Given Name

(2) Pre-Evacuation Address Box 140, Steveston, B. C.

(3) Present Address 572 Victor Street, Winnipeg, Man.

(4) REAL ESTATE Nil

(a) Street Address (if any) Nil  
City or Municipality, Province

(b) Legal description (lot number, block number, section number, etc.) Nil

(c) Type of Real Property (cross out words which do not apply):  
 (i) Farm Nil  
 (ii) Residence Nil Type of business  
 (iii) Business Nil  
 (iv) Any other type of property (describe) Nil

(d) What was your interest in the property (e.g., sole owner, life tenant, joint tenant, owner of one half or one third interest, leasehold, etc.) N/A

(e) Fair market value at date of sale (estimate this to the best of your ability):  
 (i) Land - - - - - \$ Nil  
 (ii) Buildings - - - - - \$ Nil  
 (iii) If business, put value on business as going concern (including land and buildings, tenancies, chattels, fixtures, stock-in-trade, goodwill and accounts receivable) - - - - - \$ Nil  
 (iv) Total value (if you cannot give separate values for lands and buildings just fill in total value) - - - - - \$ Nil  
 (v) Amount at which Custodian sold property and credited your account - - - \$

(f) Loss (This figure is arrived at by deducting item (v) from item (iv) - - - \$ Nil

(5) PERSONAL PROPERTY

(a) Place or places at which property was left by the claimant at date of evacuation Household equipment at No. 1 House Scotch Cannery. Fish gear at Gulf of Georgia Cannery, Steveston, B.C.

(b) Type of premises in which property left (e.g., house, warehouse, garage, shed, church basement, etc.) Household equipment in house. Fish gear in Cannery warehouse.

(c) How stored or packed at time of evacuation Left intact in one room of dwelling.



(d) In whose care was property left at date of evacuation by the claimant. (This question refers to the terms of reference which exclude claims where the property was lost, destroyed or stolen while under the custody, control or management of any person other than the Custodian appointed by the owner of the property. It involves some definite arrangement whereby you appointed someone to take care of the property and such person accepted the responsibility of so doing. Unless such an arrangement was made the question should be answered "in no one's care") Household equipment left in custody of Mr. U. Sakamoto and taken over by Custodian and moved to Japanese United Church in presence of Sakamoto. Fish gear at Gulf of Georgia Cannery.

(e) Itemized description of personal property which is the subject of the claim:

1.	Items as per attached list	Estimated Value \$	815.00 - 753
2.		Estimated Value \$	
3.		Estimated Value \$	
4.	Received from Custodian [for fish nets]	Estimated Value \$	150.00
5.		Estimated Value \$	
6.		Estimated Value \$	
7.		Estimated Value \$	
8.		Estimated Value \$	
9.		Estimated Value \$	
10.		Estimated Value \$	
TOTAL CLAIM FOR PROPERTY LOSS \$			665.00 - 603

N.B.—If you cannot list all the items here prepare a separate list with values set out opposite each item and attach it to the form. The item "personal property" includes shares, bonds, mortgages, loans, notes and all other forms of property not included in real estate.

(f) Total claim including real and personal property (this figure can be arrived at by adding items 4(f) and 5(e) - - - - - \$ 665.00

(6) (a) Place at which claimant prefers to be heard. (Vancouver, Kamloops, Nelson, Lethbridge, Moose Jaw, Winnipeg, Toronto or Montreal.) Winnipeg. (b) Do you require the services of an interpreter at the hearing? Yes or no. Yes.

N.B.—This Declaration must be sworn before a Commissioner, Notary Public or other person entitled to take declarations. All lawyers are qualified to do so.

DOMINION OF CANADA )  
Province of Manitoba )  
TO WIT: )

I, Unosuke HAMADE of the City of Winnipeg, in the Province of Manitoba,

DO SOLEMNLY DECLARE THAT:  
The information set out in the form above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information and belief and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath, and by virtue of "The Canada Evidence Act".

DECLARED before me at the City )  
of Winnipeg, ) *U. Hamade*  
in the Province of Manitoba )  
this 8th day of November )  
A.D. 1947. *J. Cheung*  
A Commissioner &c.

N.B.— THIS FORM FULLY COMPLETED AND SWORN BEFORE A COMMISSIONER SHOULD BE MAILED BY REGISTERED MAIL TO THE COMMISSIONER, c/o THE OFFICE OF THE CUSTODIAN, ROYAL BANK BLDG., VANCOUVER, B.C., BEFORE NOVEMBER 30th, 1947. IF YOU CANNOT MAIL IT BEFORE THIS DATE SET OUT BELOW REASONS FOR THE DELAY.



RE: HAMADE, Unosuke,  
Reg. No. 05023

Items taken over by Custodian and unaccounted for in any manner.

1 Kitchen Range	25.00	
2 Heaters (Stoves)	25.00	
1 Dining Table	10.00	
9 Chairs	10.00	
2 Beds and Springs	50.00	
2 Saws (8')	15.00	
1 Mattress	10.00	
8 Picture Frames	10.00	
1 Row Boat	15.00	
1 Wooden Bath	10.00	
2 Water Barrels (Wooden)	9.00	
2 Glass Cupboards	35.00	
1 Home Shrine	15.00	
100' Galvanized $\frac{3}{4}$ " Cable	21.00	
1 Gramophone	30.00	
1 Bureau	15.00	
5 Cords Fuel Wood	30.00	
		335.00 - 273

Fishing Gear.

1 Net	7 1/8 x 7 1/2 x 60 mesh x 40 fthms.	25.00	
1 "	5 1/2 x 60 " x 150 "	75.00	
1 X	5 1/2 x 60 " x 100 "	50.00	
1 X	6 x 60 " x 50 "	25.00	
1 "	5 7/8 x 60 " x 50 "	25.00	
1 "	5 3/4 x 60 " x 150 "	115.00	
Cork Line	520 fathoms	90.00	
Lead Line	580 "	75.00	
			480.00 -
TOTAL		\$ 815.00	- 753



HAMADA UNOSUKE

(Claimant's Name)

## PERSONAL CHATELS

05023.

Reg. No.

Description of Major Items (and particularly of goods lost, stolen or destroyed)	Approximate Date Purchase	New or Used When Purchased	Price Paid	Condition when Evacuated	Estimated value at Date of Evacuation
Kitchen Range	1932	New	\$70.00	Fairly Good	\$25.00
1 Heater	1935	New	20.00	Good	\$12.00
1 Heater	1939	New	12.00	Good	\$7.50
1 Dining Table	1934	Used	10.00	Fairly Good	\$5.00
9 Chairs	1930	New	13.50	Fairly Good	\$7.50
2 Beds & Springs	1940	New	70.00	Good	\$50.00
1 Saw	1937	New	12.00	Good	\$5.00
1 Saw	1941	New	12.00	Good	\$10.00
1 Mattress	1940	New	15.00	Good	\$10.00
8 Picture Frames	Time to Time				\$10.00
1 Row Boat	1937	New	30.00	Good	\$15.00
1 Glass Cupboard	1937	New	25.00	Good	\$35.00
1 Glass Cupboard	1941	New	30.00	Good	
1 Shrine	1939	New	30.00	Good	\$15.00
100' Galvanized $\frac{3}{4}$ " Cable	1942	New	21.00	New	\$21.00
1 Gramophone	1934	Used	50.00	Good	\$30.00
1 Bureau	1937	New	25.00	Good	\$15.00

\$273.00

Description of Storage of Goods:

At date of evacuation I reported all the above goods, but since I had no time to store them I requested U Sakamoto to do so. This he did but he did not tag them. There is no doubt in my mind that they could have been identified had the custodian attempted to do so shortly after evacuation.

General Statement as to Chattels not Described above:Additional Comments, if any:

EXHIBIT No. 861-1  
DATE Sept. 2/48  
FILLED BY claimant

U. Hamada

Signature



HAMADE UNOSUKE

(Claimant's Name)

PERSONAL PROPERTY

(Fishing Vessels, gear and equipment)

05023

Reg. No.

NETS:

Type	Size	Mesh	Fathoms	Age at Evacuation	Original Value	Estimated value at Evacuation
Gill	7 1/8 x 7 1/2	60	40	1 year	50	\$25.
Gill	5 1/2	60	150	1 year	150	75.
Gill	5 1/2	60	100	1 year	100	50.
Gill	6	60	50	1 Year	50	25.
Gill	5 7/8	60	50	1 Year	50	25.
Gill	5 3/4	60	150	1 Year	150	115.

Total 315.

VESSELS SOLD BY CUSTODIAN

NAME	Reg. No.	Type	Date Purchased	New or Used	Price Paid	Maintenance Work	Condition When Evacuated	With whom Left	Estimated Value
520 Fathoms of Cork Line			Time to Time	New			Fairly Good		90.00
580 Fathoms of Lead Line			1 to 5 years old						
Improvements to Vessel since date of purchase:		Type	Time to Time	New	Cost		Fairly Good		75.00
			1 to 5 year						\$165.00

OTHER GEAR:

Description	Date Purchased	New or Used	Price Paid	Condition when Evacuated	Estimated value at date of evacuation
-------------	----------------	-------------	------------	--------------------------	---------------------------------------

Arrangements made for storage when evacuated:

These nets & lines were all tagged by my son Itsuji Hamade and left in the Gul f of Georgia Cannery. This was then reported to Custodian.

Additional Comments, if any:

EXHIBIT No. 861-2  
 DATE Sept. 2/48  
 FILLED BY Claimant

*U. Hamade*  
 Signature



# ANALYSIS OF PERSONAL PROPERTY CLAIM

FILE No. 4400

EXHIBIT No. \_\_\_\_\_

NAME Unosuke HAMADE

REG. No. 05023

DATE	INVENTORY	DETAILS OF CLAIM	SALES		SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND
			AUCTION	TENDER &c		
DECLARATION <u>Apr. 16/42</u>	TAKEN BY _____					
EVACUATION <u>Apr. 26/42</u>	DATE _____					
<u>Canadian Scottish Cannery, Steveston, B.C.</u>		1 kitchen range 25.00 2 Heaters (stoves) 25.00 1 Dining Table 10.00 9 Chairs 10.00 2 Beds and Springs 50.00 2 Saws (8') 15.00 1 Mattress 10.00 8 Picture Frames 10.00 1 Row Boat 15.00 1 Wooden Bath 10.00 2 Water Barrels (Wooden) 9.00 2 Glass Cupboards 35.00 1 Home Shrine 15.00 100' Galvanized $\frac{3}{4}$ " Cable 21.00 1 Gramophone 30.00 1 Bureau 15.00 5 Cords Fuel Wood 30.00 <b>Totals 335.00</b>				25.00 25.00 10.00 10.00 50.00 15.00 10.00 10.00 15.00 10.00 9.00 35.00 15.00 21.00 30.00 15.00 <u>305.00</u>
personal effects and carpenter's tools in owner's possession at Canadian Scottish Cannery, Steveston, B.C.		<u>Chattel Recap:</u>	Items claimed for value of 305.00 Items claimed for value of 30.00 <u>335.00</u>	Declared, Not Found. No Record at Anytime.		
\$480.00 worth of fishing nets at Canadian Fishing Co. Net House, Gulf of Georgia Cannery, Steveston		<u>Fishing Gear:</u>				
1 gas boat (U.H.) in custody of Navy, New Westminster.		1 net $7\frac{1}{2}$ x $7\frac{1}{2}$ x 60 x 40 fa. 25.00 1 net $5\frac{1}{2}$ x 60 x 150 fa. 75.00 1 net $5\frac{1}{2}$ x 60 x 100 fa. 50.00 1 net 6 x 60 x 50 fa. 25.00 1 net $5\frac{7}{8}$ x 60 x 50 fa. 25.00 1 net $5\frac{1}{2}$ x 60 x 150 fa. 115.00 cork line 520 fa. 90.00 Lead line 580 fa. 75.00 <b>Total 480.00</b>				25.00 75.00 50.00 25.00 20.00 115.00 90.00 75.00 <u>320.00</u>
<u>Reported in form Rec'd by Cust. Oct. 18/43</u> 5 $\frac{1}{2}$ " x 4/40 x 60 x 200 - \$125.00 5 $\frac{1}{2}$ " x 4/40 x 60 x 400 - \$250.00 cork line & lead line - 180 fa. 60.00 160 fa. 50.00 350 fa. 125.00 "Tag on every one". \$610.00		<u>Net Recap:</u>	Items claimed for value of 160.00 Items claimed for value of 320.00 <b>Totals: 480.00</b>	Sold by tender, etc. for 150.00 Declared, not found. <u>150.00</u>		
<u>Reported in list Rec'd from Itsuii HAMADE, son of Unosuke list, dated Aug. 9/44.</u>  1 ketchin stove 3 heater stove 1 box chinaware 1 round table 9 chairs 2 beds & spring 2 big saws 2 hatchets 1 drawer 1 desk 1 mattres 10 light gloves 1 gasoline lantern 8 picture frame 1 row boat 1 roll gal. cable 1 bath (wooden) 2 45 gallon water barrels 2 glass cupboard 1 Butsudan (for Budhist)						

EXHIBIT No. 861-3  
 DATE Sept 2/48  
 FILLED BY Claimant



July 5 1948

FILE No. 4400

EXHIBIT No. \_\_\_\_\_

CASE No. \_\_\_\_\_

REG. No. 05023

VENUE Winnipeg

SALES		SOLD WITH REAL PROP.	DECL. NOT FOUND	NO RECORD AT ANYTIME	ABANDONED	NOT ACCOUNTED FOR THEFT &c	UNSOLD	REMARKS
AUCTION	TENDER &c							
			25.00					<p>Hamade's son Itsuji, file 5052, in letter of July 15/44, states that Unosuke SAKAMOTO, file 4933, removed all goods from house at Scottish Canadian Cannery to the Japanese Fisherman's Hall.</p> <p>Aug.9/44 Itsuji HAMADE forwarded to Custodian lists of goods left by his father, Unosuke, and himself in the Protected Area, see bottom of extreme left hand column for father's list.</p> <p>Oct.4/44 letter to Unosuke HAMADE from Cust. states all houses at Scottish Canadian Cannery had been broken into and all smaller goods stolen - as none of Hamade's goods were tagged it was impossible to identify their goods - letter of Oct.11/44, Nov.20/45 to Custodian from Itsuji HAMADE state goods werenot tagged. These goods may have been sold as belonging to Unosuke SAKAMOTO, may have been transferred to Suspense as unidentifiable. SAKAMOTO was handling goods belonging to a no. of Japanese, and many goods (unaccounted for) may be in Suspense.</p> <p>Unosuke HAMADE declared - JP- \$480.00 worth of fishing nets. When the Custodian asked for a detailed list of nets he sent list as shown in extreme left hand column of Analysis dated October 18/43. This list bears little resemblance to the Claim.</p> <p>The Custodian found three pieces of fishing gear belonging to Unosuke HAMADE. Included in the Claim File are U. HAMADE's tags which were attached to the gear sold by the Custodian.</p> <p style="text-align: right;"><i>B. MacAskill</i></p>
			25.00					
			10.00					
			10.00					
			50.00					
			15.00					
			10.00					
			10.00					
			15.00					
			10.00					
			9.00					
			35.00					
			15.00					
			21.00					
			30.00					
			15.00					
			<u>305.00</u>	<u>30.00</u>				
Declared, Not Found. Record at Anytime.								
			25.00					
			75.00					
			50.00					
			25.00					
	20.00							
	115.00							
	(150 fa) 15.00	(430 fa.)	90.00					
			55.00					
	150.00		320.00					
Sold by tender, etc. for		150.00						
Declared, not found.		<u>150.00</u>						



EXHIBIT No. 861-4  
 DATE Sept. 2/48  
 FILLED BY Claimant

3 Stoves	\$50.00	
<del>230 Pcs. Chinawares</del>	<del>\$90.00</del>	
40 Pcs. Aluminum wares	40.00	
<del>2 clocks</del>	<del>20.00</del>	
1 table	10.00	
9 chairs	10.00	
2 beds	50.00	
2 saws	15.00	
1 mattress	10.00	
8 picture frames		10.00
1 row boat	15.00	
1 bath	10.00	
25 pcs. wooden kitchen utensils		\$35.00
2 water barrels		9.00
2 wash tabs	5.00	
2 glass cup board		35.00
1 Shrine (Butudan)		15.00
100 ft. galvanized cable		21.00
1 gas stove	3.00	
1 Victory bond #K-8 111.649		50.00
1 gramophone	30.00	
1 bureau	15.00	
<del>1 gramophone</del>	<del>25.00</del>	
2 trunks	20.00	
Life insurance \$1,000.00 #2,262,449 Canada Sun		
Premium payable approximately \$75.00		
payable on September 30th		
Bank account a/c # H 224 @ Royal Bank, Steveston		
<del>\$500.00</del>		
5 cords fuel wood	\$30.00	

7 1/8 and 7 1/2 inch x 60 mesh x 40 fthm.	\$25.00
5 1/2 x 60 x 150	75.00
5 1/2 x 60 x 100	50.00
6 x 60 x 50	25.00
✓ 5 7/8 x 60 x 50	25.00
✓ 5 3/4 x 60 x 150	115.00
Cork line 520 fthms.	90.00
Lead line 580 fthms.	75.00

Household utensils at the residence at Scotch Cannery  
 Nets at Gulf of Georgia Cannery.



THE CANADIAN FISHING COMPANY, LIMITED

Gulf of Georgia Cannery,  
Steveston, B.C.  
Aug. 25th, 1942.

Office of the Custodian,  
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,  
Vancouver, B.C.

EXHIBIT No. 861 - A (for identification)

DATE Sept. 2/48

FILED BY Crown

Japanese Owned Fishing Net - HAMADE Unosuke.

Dear Sir:

We are attaching a cheque for \$20.00 to cover payment on the following piece of netting owned by HAMADE Unosuke and stored at the Gulf of Georgia:

4/40 x 5 7/8" mesh x 60 meshes deep x 40 fathoms without lines.

This netting has been listed and tagged by the owner to be sold for \$20.00 (Twenty Dollars).

Yours very truly,

"J.R. Townsend"

Gulf of Georgia Cannery,

I hereby certify that the foregoing words are a true copy of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct. 27/48

*M. J. ...*  
*6 m*



DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE OF CANADA  
THE CUSTODIAN OF JAPANESE EVACUEE PROPERTY  
VANCOUVER OFFICE

Receipt No. NO. 2452

Date Jan. 6 1943

RECEIVED from Canadian Fishing Co. Ltd. Steveston

the sum of Twenty 00/100 ----- Dollars Cheque

re: HAMADE Unosuke

Regn.No. 05023 File No. 4400

in payment of

Piece of Netting 40 fathoms without lines

\$20.00/100

"C.H.Reed" Cashier

For the Custodian of Japanese Evacuee Property.

I hereby certify that the foregoing words are a true copy  
of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct.27/48

*C.M. Unosuke*



Lawrence Nelson

U. Home made

5  $\frac{7}{8}$  - 60 - \$20.00

x 40 F.

Chgd.



EXHIBIT No. 861 - B  
DATE Sept. 2/48  
FILED BY Crown

THE CANADIAN FISHING COMPANY, LIMITED

Gulf of Georgia Cannery,  
Steveston, B.C.  
July 6th, 1942.

Office of the Custodian,  
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,  
Vancouver, B.C.

EXHIBIT No. 861 - B (for identification)  
DATE Sept. 2/48  
FILED BY Crown

Dear sir:

Japanese Owned Fishing Net - HAMADE Unosuke.

We are attaching a cheque for \$115.00 for the following net owned by HAMADE Unosuke and stored at the Gulf of Georgia:

4/40 x 5<sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub>" mesh x 60 meshes deep x 150 fathoms with lines.

This netting has been listed and tagged by the owner to be sold for \$115.00 (One Hundred and Fifteen Dollars).

Yours very truly,

"J.R. Townsend"

Gulf of Georgia Cannery.

I hereby certify that the foregoing words are a true copy of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct. 27/48

*C. M. [Signature]*





146

Date 10 July 1942 File No. 4400  
05023

Received from Canadian Fishing Co.Ltd. Address Gulf of Georgia Cannery, Steveston, B.C.

One hundred and fifteen 00 Dollars

re HAMADE Unosuke 1 net with lines

\$115.00

G.W. McPHERSON  
Authorized Deputy of the Secretary of State  
and/or Custodian  
Per "C.H. Reed" Accountant.

I hereby certify that the foregoing words are a true copy  
of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct. 27/48

W. H. H. H. H.  
C.M.



5 $\frac{3}{4}$  x 60 - 150 Fa.

\$115.00

U. Hamade

Ken D. McLeod



861 - 7

EXHIBIT No. \_\_\_\_\_

DATE..... Sept. 2/48

FILED BY Crown

THE CANADIAN FISHING COMPANY LIMITED

Gulf of Georgia Cannery,  
Steveston, B.C.  
Sept. 25th, 1942.

861 - C

EXHIBIT (for identification)

DATE..... Sept. 2/48

FILED BY Crown

Office of the Custodian,  
506 Royal Bank Bldg.,  
Vancouver, B.C.

Japanese Owned Lead Line - HAMADE Unosuke - No. 54A

Dear sir:

We are enclosing a cheque for \$15.00 to cover payment on a lead line 150 fathoms long owned by HAMADE Unosuke and stored at the Gulf of Georgia Cannery.

150 Fath Lead Line @ 10¢ per fath      \$15.00

Yours very truly,

"J.R. Townsend"

Gulf of Georgia Cannery.

I hereby certify that the foregoing words are a true copy of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct. 27/48

*m. stanley*  
*C.M.*



840

Date Sept. 29th 1942

File No. 4400  
05023

Received from Canadian Fishing Co.Ltd. Address Gulf of Georgia Plant, Steveston

----- Fifteen Dollars -----<sup>XX</sup>100 Dollars Cheque

Re HAMADE, Unosuke

Payment of 150 fathoms lead line

\$15.00  
XX

G.W. McPHERSON  
Authorized Deputy of the Secretary of State  
and/or Custodian  
Per "C.H. Reed" for Accountant.

I hereby certify that the foregoing words are a true copy  
of the original whereof they purport to be a copy.

Oct.27/48

*C.M. Mulvaney*



Custodian No. 54A

Lead line

150 Fa. 20.00

Julius Proteau

Unosuke Hamade